SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS

COMMISSION ON COLLEGES
1866 Southern Lane ® Decatur, Georgia 30033-4097
Telephone 404/679-4500 Fax 404/679-4558
www.sacscoc‘org

March 4, 2008

Dr. Ismael Sosa, Jr.

President

Southwest Texas Junior College
2401 Garner Field Road
Uvalde, TX 78801-6297°

Dear Dr. Sosa:

Thank you for two recent letters regarding change at your institution. Your letter of January 25, 2008 .
(received in our offices on January 31, 2008), notified the Commission of your intent, effective fall, 2008,

to implement a Level 2 Certificate for the following programs:

Automotive Body Technology

Automotive Technology

Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Technology
Diesel Technology

All courses required for the change are in the approved curriculum. We accept the notification and
require no additional information from you.

You wrote on January 28, 2008, to provide the implementation date for the Associate in Applied Science
in Radiologic Technology degree program of fall term, 2007. We approve the proposal, shall include it
within the scope of accreditation previously granted, and wish you and your colleagues much success
with it. Thank you also for the descnptlon of the process for timely reporting of substantive change in

your earlier letter.

Since the notification and submission of the prospectus was after the program had begun and in violation
of Commission policy, the late reporting and requesting of approval will be referred to the Commission at

their June meeting for their review and consideration.

Best regards, M%’/
Belle S. Wheelan PhD '
President

Commission on Colleges
BSW/RER:jdw

cc: Dr. Gerald D. Lord



